
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
7 /25/2018 2:44:44 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

RE: AB 52 letter for your review 

Hi Mindy - just wanted to check in on the list of additional tribes. Whenever you get a chance, please let us know who 

else should be receiving the AB52 letter. Thank you! 

Omar Pulido 
Senior Project Director 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
C: (909) 973-4794 
0: (213) 315-2121 ext. 102 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Lisa Trifiletti 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:20 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese 
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review 

Thank you. Will look at the list of tribes on the NOP list and let you know asap. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of ony email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: M ind a I a Wilcox <r.D .. ~Y.U..~;.Q.~.@.f.!.tY..9.f!.!.!.ffl.§?.~Y.9.Q.~.!.,grn.> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:04 PM 

To: Lisa Trifiletti <!.!.?..?..@.t.r..i.f.iJ.s.HLf.9..D.?..~.!.ti.nEu;;g.r.n> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla(Wtrifilettirnnsultingsom>; Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese 

<p.P_~.!E!.f.?..s.@ .. f.[.t.Y..9.f.!.r.!E!.f.W99~~- ... qr.g> 
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review 

Good Evening, 

Here are my comments tracked on the AB 52 letter. There are other tribes we send the notice to in addition to the 
Gabrieleno, as of the Clippers' project. We'll send that list to you tomorrow. 



Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: 0_1_~yi_li:;g)(_@_c_i_t_y_()_f_i[1gl_[';_\111Q_()_g_,_g_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:22 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvoflnglewood.org> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifilettlconsulting.com>; Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsultlng.com> 
Subject: FW: AB 52 Letter for your review 

Please see the draft AB 52 letter attached. I wanted also to verify address and contact for the Gabrielino-Tongva, and 
wanted to see if there was any other tribe you believe we need to include in the consultation. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee_ If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited_ Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system_ Trifiletti Consulting, inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes_ 

AB 52 draft letter attached. City should verify address and contact for the Gabrielino-Tongva at the top if that is indeed a 
tribe that has asked to be consulted. 

John Thomason, QSP, CESSWI, LEED AP (BD+C, ND), ENV SP 
Senior Project Manager 

706 S. Hill Street, 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90014 
Direct Dial {213) 335-5200 
Mobile (213) 248-7266 
www.meridianconsultantsllc.com 


